
 

 

 

 

 

 
TO:  Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee 
 
FROM:  Sheriff Nate Dreckman; Steve Braun, Emergency Management; Coroner Phyllis Fuerstenberg 
 
DATE:  September 14, 2020 
 

 
GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT/EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  

DISASTER SERVICES COMMITTEE AGENDA     
 

The Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee of the Grant County 
Board of Supervisors will meet on Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 12:00 p.m. or immediately following the 
County Board Meeting at the South Room of the Youth and Agriculture Building, 916 East Elm Street, Lancaster, 
WI.    
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
 
 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85405255927  
  
Meeting ID: 854 0525 5927  
  
One tap mobile   
+19294362866, 85405255927# US (New York)   
+13017158592,,85405255927# US (Germantown)   
 
Dial by your location           
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)           
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)           
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)           
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)           
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)           
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

 

 

 Call to Order 

 Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law 

 Coroner Budget 2021 

 Adjournment 


